BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 15TH AUGUST, 2008 AT 10.00 A.M.

COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE

MEMBERS: Councillors Ms. J. A. Marshall, Mrs. M. A. Sherrey JP and
Mrs. C. J. Spencer

AGENDA

1. Appointment of Chairman for the Meeting

2. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
3. Declarations of Interest
4. To consider an Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Woodlands,

Coopers Hill, Alvechurch (Pages 1 - 26)

5. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until
the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive

The Council House
Burcot Lane
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

6th August 2008



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

15" AUGUST 2008

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - WOODLANDS, COOPERS

HILL, ALVECHURCH

Responsible Portfolio Holder Clir. P. Whittaker
Responsible Head of Service Head of Planning and Environment
Services
1. SUMMARY
1.1 To consider an application to grant a premises licence in respect of
Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch.
2. RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That Members determine the application. The application may be refused,
or it may be granted in whole or in part (with additional conditions, if
appropriate), and all of it or part of it may be applied to the whole or part of
the premises provided that the Sub-Committee’s decision is consistent with
the licensing objectives and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.
3. BACKGROUND
3.1 The Licensing Authority has received an application for a new Premises
Licence, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.
3.2 The application sort to provide the following:
Retail sale of alcohol (outdoors)
" Midday — 12.30 a.m. every Friday and Saturday;
Regulated entertainment (outdoors)
" 7.00 p.m. —12.30 a.m. every Friday and Saturday;
Retail sale of alcohol (indoors)
" 24hours — for hotel guests only;
3.3 As a consequence of the number of letters of objection received during the

consultation period, the applicant agreed to revise his application so that all
references to outside permissions have been withdrawn.

Page 1




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

The revised application now seeks the following permission:

Retail sale of alcohol (indoors)
" 24hours — for hotel guests only;

In accordance with the Licensing Act, anyone residing in the vicinity of a
premises for which an application has been made is entitled to make
representations. ‘Vicinity’ is not defined in the Licensing Act.

Representations were initially made by 27 residents living near to the
premises. However, since the applicant agreed to revise his application 15
residents agreed to withdraw their objections. A copy of each of the
remaining representations are attached at Appendix ‘A’. They feel that the
proposed application would undermine the licensing objective, prevention of
public nuisance.

A plan showing the proximity of residential properties is attached at
Appendix ‘B.

In addition to local residents, responsible authorities are also entitled to
make representations. Responsible authorities include the Police Authority,
Planning Authority, the Council’s own Environmental Health Department,
Fire & Rescue Authority, Trading Standards and the Area Child Protection
Committee.

Initially representations were received from the Council’'s Environmental
Health Section relating to the outside element of the application, however as
a consequence of the submission of a revised application, Environmental
Health have now withdrawn their representations.

3.10 No representations have been received from any of the other responsible

41

5.1

5.2

authorities.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising from this Report. However
if either party made a successful appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against
the decision of the Council, the Council may be liable for any legal costs.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Each party is entitled to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court if they are
dissatisfied with the decision of the Council, within 21 days from the date of
decision.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Statutory Guidance, issued by
the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 2



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy.

The conduct of the Sub-Committee is governed by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, as amended.

Although the revised application may satisfy the concerns expressed by
many of the residents, in accordance with section 9 of the Licensing Act
2003 (hearings) regulations 2005, it is necessary to obtain the consent of all
parties before a hearing can be cancelled.

The Sub-Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights.

6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES
6.1 This item links with the Council Objective CO3.
7. RISK MANAGEMENT
7.1 The main risk associated with the details included in this report are:
» Decision made without having regard to Council Policy, Guidance issued
by Secretary of State and governing legislation.
7.2 This risk identified in the bullet point in 7.1 is being managed as follows:
» Risk Register: Planning and Environment Services.
Key Objective Ref No: 07
Key Objective: Effective, efficient and legally compliant Licensing
Service
8. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS
8.1 All parties will be notified of the Council’s decision in writing.
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS
9.1 All applicants are dealt with on their own individual merits are accepted in
line with legislation and Council Policy.
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS
10.1 None.
11. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Page 3



Procurement Issues — None

Personnel Implications — None

Governance/Performance Management — None

Community Safety including Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
— None

Policy — The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy applies to this
application. This reads: “We will consider every application sent to us, on
its individual merits. When we make licensing decisions we will promote:

= prevention of crime and disorder;

» protection of public safety;

= prevention of public nuisance, and

= protection of children from harm.”

Environmental - None

12. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT

Portfolio Holder Yes
Chief Executive No
Corporate Director (Services) No
Assistant Chief Executive No
Head of Service Yes
Head of Financial Services No

Head of Legal, Equalites and| Yes
Democratic Services

Head of Organisational Development & | No

HR

Corporate Procurement Team No
13. WARDS AFFECTED
13.1 All wards.

14. APPENDICES

15.

Appendix A — Letters of objection received from local residents.
Appendix B — Location plan of the premises.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form received on 2™ July 2008

Email received from the Police dated 2" July 2008

Memo received from Environmental Health on 23" July 2008

Letter received from Worcestershire County Council — Safeguarding and
Quality Assurance dated 9™ July 2008

Page 4



Letter received from Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue Authority dated
18th April 2008

Contact officer

Name: Sharon Smith, Principal Licensing Officer
E Mail: sharon.smith@bromsgrove.gov.uk

Tel:  (01527) 881626

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Appendix #

16™ July 2008 Pl A“”“\““ & ; WJMIENT

I JuL 2808

Sharon Smith

Licensing Section
Bromsgrove District Council
Bromsgrove

Ref: Application for Premises License at Woodlands, Cooper Hill, Alvechurch

With reference to the above application, we would like to object mainly on the
prevention of public nuisance.

Alvechurch is situated in a valley our house and those in Withybed Green are at the
very bottom, so consequently any noise in or around the perimeter carry and magnify.
For example, last September there was music till the early hours 4.00am if I recall
correctly we thought it was coming from Foxhill Barns but later discovered from
neighbours it had come from the Woodlands, apparently it was a wedding party, we
had double glazed windows which were closed and we could sing the words to the
music if we wanted, this music may not have been on full volume but it certainly
sounded it due to the acoustics!

As I have worked in the wedding venue business I am more aware than most of what
it entails they are usually a 3 day event especially where marquees have to be erected
(the day before) then the sound and lighting systems have to be installed and tested,
and the large caIermg vehicles all these things are going to cause considerable
disruption and noise especially to close neighbours. There will be exira traffic
beeping of car horns late at night, people talking laughing and sometimes shouting,
all of this is normal behaviour at happy events when the drinks have been flowing and
of course perfectly acceptable at the right venue and we feel the Woodlands situated
on the top of the hill and with very close neighbours not to be so.

We are particularly concerned about these issues, I was born in Alvechurch so, feel 1
have some knowledge of this area, we are not opposed to the occasional Knees-up
after all we have the Morris men at the Crown pub and Withybed residents have a
summer party, firework parties etc, but the thought of loud music banging on every
week-end upsets me especially as one of us has just had a heart attack and need some
peace and quiet.

Yours faithfullv.

L s /f’zl L\/ch;v’bf\ ozow%b\%
q o\ e u e G ‘P‘ag\&ﬁ'b \
“Ddc -



cc.Richard Lovegrove
@ollution Control, BDC

—— g

18 July 2008

21 JuL 2008

Sharon Smith

Licensing Section
Bromsgrove District Council
Bromsgrove

B60 144

Ref- Application for Premises License at Woodlands, Cooper Hill,
Alvechurch

I am writing regarding the above application for The Woodlands, I am most
concerned about this application the reason being the noise levels it will create, we
are in a ‘bowl’ and any sound is carried round and appears louder than it probably
is, in the past any parties in the surrounding houses above Withybed Green as
proved to be extremely noisy. ‘With big events ie.live bands, parties etc lots of
people gathered together will have an enormous effect on us here in fact unbearable
by past experiences.

We may have the motorway nearby but this is passing traffic which we obviously
can hear from time to time but the amount of traffic this will generate especially’
cars, taxis and the occasional coach will I feel be far too noisy. And there is also the
prospect if the license is granted that they will open this venue up to live music
concerts which are very fashionable at the moment.

When considering this application could you please bear these points in mind, or

could there be restrictions imposed?

Yours sincerely

Page 8



Sharon Smith PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
Licensing Section SERVICES
Bromsgrove District Council 8

Burcot Lane ? , JUL 2008
Bromsgrove

Worcs B60 1AA

Dear Ms Smith
Re: Application for Premises License at Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch

Having received notification from a neighbour concerning the above license application,
we must strongly object to the grant of this license.

Firstly, may we point out that we do not actually own this property, )
SO any objection bears absolutely no relation on the present or future value of this property -
although our landlord may have some concern on this point. Our house does, however, back
on to fields above the Woodlands property (which can be seen from our hduse between
November and May), so this license would affect us considerably in terms of noise pollution.

We have lived at number 5 as tenants for eight years this October, and the reason for

our continued lengthy rental of the property has been for the peace and quiet and lovely
surroundings. We also are people who enjoy lengthy sleep, and are in bed at a time well before
12:30am, even at the weekends. Any obtrusion on this seriously affects our quality of I'[f_e. Since
a child, I have slept throughout the year, whatever weather, with my bedroom window open,

so disruption to our sleep would be inevitable, and do not see why | should change my lifetime
habit of enjoying fresh air while | sleep for the sake of a neighbour seeking to make a profit.

It is unfair and naive of Mr Impey to assume that by holding a one-off event last year trat we
would not mind frequent events of this kind. Any reasonable neighbour would not object to
another holding a celebration party once in a while, but we are strongly against this type of
event happening on a regular basis, and at any time, and without prior warning.

In the several years we have been here, there have been occasional ‘marquee’ type parties

held by neighbours around Foxhill Lane, of which all took place with polite prior warning by
letter. Despite this, they were all disruptive on sleep until the early hours of the morning, from
our neighbour and landlord at Foxhill Farm House in our lane, to other residents on Cobley Hill
and Wheeley Road/Scarfield Hill. However, once in a while is acceptable, but it would be entirely
selfish of any resident to inflict this kind of disruption on a regular basis on neighbours in the
vicinity.

Page 9



The simple fact is, this is a residential area, despite being surrounded by semi-rural countryside,
there are homes directly adjacent to Woodlands on Coopers Hill, homes in Foxhill Lane, homes
in Withybed and also in Aqueduct Lane in Barnt Green (where there is also an elderly Care
Home), all of which | would expect noise from such events would be experienced.

In terms of noise carrying, as we do sleep with windows open, | can categorically confirm that
at any time of the day, and depending on wind direction (which is stronger here as we are
situated on top of the hill and exposed to the wind travelling across the ‘valley’ of Alvechurch)
that we can hear noise from not only The Crown public house at the bottom of the hill (1 mile
away) on certain occasions - Alvechurch Alight and Mummers events at New Year, the bells of
St Laurence Church on Sundays and during the night (1.2 miles away) but also maintenance
work and indeed continued hum of traffic from the M42 between both Junctions 3/2 and joining
Bromsgrove in the other direction. Last weekend there was a field bike event at Weatheroak
(approx. 4 miles) which we heard quite clearly all day Sunday from 9:30am.

As well as noise pollution, the roads are narrow (indeed lanes in most cases) and whilst they are
used by thoroughfare traffic between Bromsgrove and Barnt Green/Alvechurch, they are also
not maintained to the standard of main or residential roads in Alvechurch or Barnt Green and
therefore would not support the amount of traffic ensuing from regular large wedding parties.

We would be concerned about proposed parking arrangements, as well, whether it would be in
one of the applicant’s own fields/land or along the lane of Cobley Hill itself. If it is the latter, the
lane is barely wide enough for two vehicles to pass without slowing. | would question the public
safety of further narrowing the lane with parked vehicles - both for walkers/dog walkers, cyclists
and of course, drivers travelling past. And for residents living on Coopers Hill this would also
have a detrimental effect on their access.

In essence, should the application be granted we will be forced to re-consider our tenancy here,
which we would be distraught to do so, and ask that it please be rejected to allow ourselves

and our neighbours to continue to enjoy the tranquility of the surroundings in which we live.

Yours sincereky

Burcot Lane
Bromsgrove
B60 1AA

Page 10



PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
SERVICES

23 JUL 2008

Emai
20/07/2008

Ms Sharon Smith

Licensing Section
Bromsgrove District Council
Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove
Worcestershire

B60 1AA

Dear Ms Smith
Re: - Application for premises License at Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch.

Please accept this letter as confirmation that we are objecting to the above application,
in the strongest possible terms.

Contrary to his claims, Mr Impey as shown no respect for his neighbours regardiﬁg
reasonable noise levels during previous events held on his premises.

The location of Mr Impey’s domestic dwelling is in a peaceful hillside location which
other residents highly value, for its peace and tranquillity. | suspect many, like
ourselves, specifically chose to live here because of these characteristics

We are in line of site of Woodlands and have found that the noise is very clearly audible
to us. Of course this destroys the key benefits of our tranquil, residential setting. We
consider this to be a a considerable nuisance with regard to both Light & Noise
pollution, particularly if such events were regularly held and went on to after 10.30 pm.

As you can appreciate, a wedding marquee doesn’t stop any noise whatsoever, so DJ’s,

live bands have a devastating effect on the local environment, as we have already
experienced.

Page 11



The narrow lane of Coopers hill can be difficult dangerousto negotiate with normal
traffic, let alone the increased traffic that would inevitably result from visitors arriving
for functions. Not to mention leaving in the early hours. It would cause considerable
congestion and considerably increase the chances of an accident, especially when taking
into account that the high numbers of horse owners and dog walkers who regularly use
the lane.

There is nowhere really suitable to park visitor’s vehicles. As demonstrated recently at
the Fairford Air Display, surrounding fields can be very wet, and could result in vehicles
being bogged down — leading to further noise and nuisance.

This is a completely residential area. As well as the barns, there is the entire small
community of Withybed Green that is very close to Mr Impney’s property. It also would
also be subjected to this unwanted intrusion, affecting the peaceful environment of
hundreds of people, many with young families.

This area is already well served for Wedding Venues with the Arc in Alvechurch as one of
the newest, not to mention several nearby hotels. There would be no benefit to the
area and it would cause severe noise nuisance to numerous residents.

I would welcome the opportunity to present my objections to this application & would
certainly appeal if such a licence is granted.

Yours Sincerely

CC. Richard Lovegrove
Pollution Control
Environmental Health Dept.
Bromsgrove District Council
Burcot Lane
Bromsgrove
B60 1AA

Page 12



17t July 2008

Ms Sharon Smith

Licensing Section B48 7BY
Bromsgrove District Council
Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove
Worcestershire

B60 1AA

Dear Ms Smith

Re: Application for premises Licence Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch

I am writing in relation to the recent application for the above premises, The Woodlands to hold public events every
Friday and Saturday. I would like you to take this letter as my objection on the grounds of extreme noise pollution and

nuisance.

With reference to the recent notification relating to Mr Impey application, the section relating to the party he held last
September 2007, says that he advised all the local residents regarding the function, well, I can certainly can say that I
had no notification of this particular function but certainly heard the music until early hours of the morning. Within reason
nobody really objects to the odd party being held locally once in a blue moon with suitable notification to near by
neighbours, and to have reasonable noise levels but the party Mr Impey had in September was certainly not in
consideration for all the near bye properties and to have functions every Friday and Saturday throughout the year is out
of the question. Why should the surrounding area be spoilt with noise and pollution. We are in the countryside for the
calm and tranquillity to admire the silence, hearing the wildlife, and not stressing the wild life.

The additional cars that would be involved for these functions would cause excessive congestion and pollution down the
lane and surrounding area, if the cars were being parked on the Woodlands land they could get stuck and a tractor will
be needed and then the ground gets churned, rutted. It's bad enough with the motorway which you can hear on a daily
basis. Coopers Hill can barely take two cars side by side as it is. There are still some very fast drivers who like to race and
this certainly does not need any encouragement. The lane is also very popular with horse owners, dog walkers, cyclists
and ramblers and this would certainly increase the risk for there public safety. Then there is the local horse show which
takes place first weekend of the month, basically increasing the traffic and this on top of Mr Impey function traffic it will
be like a town high street and this is not on, I've come to the countryside to get way from the hustle and bustle of traffic.
The speed of some of the drivers is bad enough but additional drivers drunk or otherwise would cause more devastation.
I could go on giving my comments why this should not go ahead but I cannot think of any advantages to having this

licence granted. So please decline this application to Mr Impey.
Yours Truly

5)

Get Hotmail on your Mobile! Try it Now!

Page 13



PLANNING & ENVIROMMENT

e n U Tat sa .
SERVICES

18 JuL 2008

En
17/07/2008

For Attention of Sharon Smith
Licensing Section

Bromsgrove District Council
Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcestershire

B60 1AA

Dear Ms Smith
Ref: - Application for premises License at Woodlands, Coopers Iiill, Alvechurch.

Please accept this letter as an official objection to the above application on the
following grounds.

Previous experience has demonstrated that Mr Impey shows no respect for his
neighbours regarding reasonable noise levels during public events held on his
premises.

The location of Mr Impey’s domestic dwelling in located in one of the most beautiful
examples of a Worcestershire wooded hillside you can find and should be respected
& preserved for all to enjoy the peace and tranquillity it offers. The property is
surrounded by public foot paths that are in constant use by all.

From where I live in Foxhill Lane I can see Woodlands across the Valley and can
confirm that noise travels across such a space and any public events held there
would be considered as a considerable nuisance with regard to both Light & Noise
pollution, particularly if such events were to extend beyond 10.30 pm on any day.

Coopers hill is a narrow lane that can be dangerous to negotiate with normal traffic
flow, if you add to that public arriving for functions that could include Limousines,
coaches, buses, taxi’s etc this would seriously add to the possibility of an accident.
The lane is also popular with horse owners and dog walkers who would also be put
at considerable risk.

Page 14



I would also like to know where quantities of vehicles would be parked.
Surrounding fields can be very wet, movement of such vehicles could be a major
problem as there is no space for parking on Coopers Hill.

I would welcome the opportunity to present my objections to this application &
would appeal if such a licence is granted.

Yours Sincerelv

CC. Richard Lovegrove
Pollution Control
Environmental Health Dept.
Bromsgrove District Council
Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove
B60 1AA

Page 15



| i # <N TR ARS ay
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
SERVICES

21 JUL 2008

For the attention of Sharon Smith

Licensing Section

Bromsgrove District council

Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove

Worcs.

B60 1AA 18.07.2008.

Dear Ms Smith

Ref: Application for premises Licence .Woodlands Coopers Hill, Alvechurch.

We are writing to object to the above application made by Mr.J. D. Impey to sell
alcohol and provide live and recorded music in a marque on the lawns to the rear
of his property on the grounds of extreme public nuisance.

Our home the directly adjacent to Woodlands and our bedroom in
close proximity to Mr. Impeys lawn (approx. 50 metres), the access drive and
parking area is approx. 2 metres from our boundary wall.

Coopers Hill is located in green belt area, the semicircular contours of the
surrounding countryside provide a natural amphitheatre reverberating any loud
music to an intolerable level of endurance, preventing any normal life e.g. sleep
to take place.

The increase to traffic flow arriving and departing the venue would be danger and
a nuisance to all residents, Horse riders, dog walkers and ramblers as Coopers hill
is a very narrow lane also the increase in air pollution from exhaust fumes as
vehicles accelerates to leave the steep incline of the field (parking area) which
could be difficult in wet weather.

It is impossible to see how this can provide any benefit to our small local
community and shows lack of consideration for the neighbouring village
Withybed Green and Fox Hill, especially all families with young children.

We strongly object to this application, and kindly request advise on how to appeal
should the licence be granted.

Yours Faithfully,

Environmental Health dept

Page 16



Lab wrraninm

§

o‘o#da < g M 55,:{,51.;:"9 b Y i

one ticL - J
Pt = N

p—_ e S‘ )

Mw ang (Levs
"gum%c\ {awn

k E‘ ii)‘qucw

w |\t\\, ‘GJLC! § %% e ogh
I3
Qo g
/

. ' t_o@ ‘.Jﬂ Q:P—:<
Jl N CoTrAEs
O TIPAGES | —(s

t—s

Page 17



Cr

Est luers

A wEe L VUe Vil TFTJ L&4UL

Sharon Smith [Pi AT on
Licensing Section T g
Bromsgrove District Council o
Burcot Lane 23 JUL 2608
BROMSGROVE :

Worcestershire

B60 1AA

A

ARONMENT Our Ref:

AN
=NV

e

Dear Ms Smith

Re: Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Application — The Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch.

With reference to the Premises Licence Application which has been posted at the above premises I give
notice that I most strongly object to the application by Mr John Donovan Impey.

On seeing the application I was vividly reminded of the last time a wedding took place at The Woodlands
(presumably without a licence) on a Saturday afternoon and evening during the summer of 2007. The
music and noise was horrendous and totally unacceptable in a residential area. The music started in the
afternoon with a so called “live band rehearsal” and did not finish until approximately 2.00am the next
morning.

Although I am no longer a District Councillor I am a past Chairman of the District Council and people
still complain to me when a problem or nuisance arrives, in the hope that I can bring it to the attention of
the Local Authority, particularly as there is no longer a District Councillor living in the immediate area.
At the time I pointed out that a family wedding very occasionally in a residential area is normally
acceptable, subject to a good neighbour warning his neighbours, but I have subsequently discovered that
this was a commercial wedding for a “third party” which is certainly not acceptable in a high class
residential area.

My house, , coloured red on the attached plan, is approximately 317 meters distance from The
Woodlands, and is approximately 180 meters above sea level. The Woodlands is approximately 173
meters above sea level and the contour effect on the adjacent landscape has a “tunnel” effect and last
summer the noise arrived on my pillow until the early hours of the next morning. The next day we
received strong complaints from a number of our neighbours, who still remember the noise.

I should be grateful if you could tell me how I can bring my complaints before the Licencing Committee
and how I can appeal against any decision which the Committee may take. I would also like the
opportunity of appearing before the Committee with one or two of my neighbours, including

from1” — ost, if that is possible please.

Yours sincerely

/

Page 18



bromsgrove council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY
OR AN INTERESTED PARTY

Responsible

Authority/Interested Party K 2
Name g

‘ Lo |
Address o I

1 /

|

- — e

Contact telephone
number

Name of the premises you
are making a
representation about

P AL NS E A \rv\,(' 2.

Address of premises

W oo eunels )
Coopers HuL,  Alvedhutedn

Which  of the four
licensing objectives does
your representation relate
to?

Please detail your evidence or give reasons to support your
representation(s). Please use a separate sheet if necessary.

Prevention of crime and «
disorder

CRIME § DISORDER. We ik Know
Whekb @xcens cdeohol coun do | We
doubl v wuedh  Blhokt guests wul
»iek o 6@@ Reowmended buwll |

whon, ™Mr lepe g O OfE yunc  wapte, -

0

APuBiLIL SAFETY . hocar esidend»

TMb coiudcl ‘koéJU— LSLC\/(QE Co o ;
[ggY=
ferl Coo tatedk o comploin opwx%?
There whe dent rak thacabs, gty
4 browlng n, bhe atiegk

Prevention of public i
nuisance '

NOISE PoleuTIiON © ij We  Cown
NP F»Q,Cuw;/\dzs (ilzw wp There
dnan magone the dun from
nowy  wecldung portien. This eowuld

Protection of children from
harm

I A mﬂugdobz P %Js\,b\,l,vt:j bl
dev cwttm& Lo the one ddel cuffec/terL .
Page 19 |
We, dwt now wheoe's ouwt thae |,

9

Eo

e edl



[ PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
SERVICES

25 JUL 2008

July 23 2008
Dw /S\r\,ca-on,,

We would Uke to voice ouwr
Concems  over  ME o dolun \W\,‘)Qﬁ'\b | /‘\PPL\.uthm
j—m o Premses hitence ob  Woodeunda ,
(LD‘OP&*l»b Huat, Alvedawica .

We ore | : fuz,d, SIS V\.Q/‘L,S‘/\)DOUJ"
Blhouwld.  wWwins  to W\ﬂ/b.c)a AU e veoise
s ounce o o geakkt hawdet U bl

counbiyaide | We Bk W b Presmpliows
of i Lo comume  Blhiok  becoane E Cu
TN - oﬁ» w\e,d,c\,’nl'/na P&"%Qj el Lot Q,FD&W\JDQJ'
we  wdl be Mwmgszk’r\;@d, ado oulo PLW e
eenne Pwe,wu/b% ol coulel et be
j\,\,‘btl/\,q,.“- j-{ku the LW |

The Ue of the land & audh thak
nolse  Coaes - Loudh  oundl j’c"bb Frome  the
%Mﬂ olow Wwe _Gaun, e ar P‘Q/onoda jrow»
CU-BF-% HoL, lhoeb we do wobt  wuand
duAe L os @ PULMCM\b couwubrtj Bouancl
The din, e Bhe obherhand Q:m sy
%ch\M\,S Fam wO\,\LcL i\ae/ ajéme
ol oA M\,Cx,oc)z/Pbcx,\oUZ,,

lb. WO oudide eor . bl that
M- \W\,‘)Qﬁ ML&C;P Ifa"gecszo ;e'j\g;:ot QC‘N oo



V\,u,ﬁ l/\/boxu\«s

\/\)O'ochz,deo

wouldh  mealke.  he wdeal
LD C/.O.I»UW\.« jU‘V‘ oL CU.,ULXL : co Lmb}‘zj we chLvmg _

U conduwsion Ufuu\,
mbmc\.w\ﬁ MD

we  aend o b

to s "QCU.,ULAE 3

Youwus Jothn faliy

Page 21



Feg!
BLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
- <8

v AV AT A =
R[ERV S

4§ JUL 2008

I

bromsgrove council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY
OR AN INTERESTED PARTY

Responsible
Authority/Interested Party

Name

Address

Contact telephone
number

Name of the premises you
are making a
representation about

M 7L ,/!o N PE sf

Address of premises

WooDLANDS COORPERS HiCC

ALVECHURC .

Which of the four
licensing objectives does
your representation relate
to?

Please detail your evidence or give reasons to support your
representation(s). Please use a separate sheet if necessary.

Prevention of crime and
disorder

Prevention of public
nuisance

I o Comlerte . ado ot O e o the ouae
,Z/C/O»L\k &gmh/@% (/“’F Late ot g b, oo had
‘m *"1 e Sy gl’\'e/\‘\..q"b\"—‘z‘ bk\—’-“} dus‘;_ g wo C’La-k_’j;
M\CLV‘Q’( atr e e fuelds, We Lo b doaly w
N *‘*’C"— ts 1%(49;(:&(1\, e g od tha Mgl Mg bt
g e & ~ K >y
TMiQeic horias, sl B bl g ehan -
[}

Protection of children from
harm

O
o)

N
n

?




PLANNING &
Qi

21 J

C/o Ms Sharon Smith

Licensing Section

Bromsgrove District-Council Date: 17" July 2008
Burcot Lane

Bromsgrove.

B60 1AA

CC: Mr Richard Lovegrove. — Pollution Control Environmental Health Dept.

Reference: Application for Premises License at Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch

Dear Ms Smith,

Please accept this correspondence as a formal register of objection, to the proposed application for a
Premises License at Woodlands, Alvechurch.

My family and I have grave concerns on a number of aspects to this application.

1.

Woodlands. property is directly opposite our home, any outdoor entertainment would cause
serious noise pollution and concern.

Last year Mr Impey of Woodlands informed us of a Wedding party that they were holding in
the grounds of their property. They informed us verbally on the afternoon of the event. Since
we were informed that it was a one off event, we subsequently agreed. " The party and music
continued until about the early hours of the next morning. The music and noise from this
event, caused my 6 year old daughter and 11 year old son to miss out on their sleep, as their
bedrooms look directly over the Woodlands property. Had Mr Impey or a member of his
family inquired after the event, then we would have informed them, of the nuisance and
discomfort it had caused. However, the opportunity never arose, and since we had been
informed it was a one off event, thought there was no need.

The noise level on that evening caused us to sit in our house in September with all our
windows shut. The music and base vibration could still be heard, though our double glazed
windows. We already cannot open our rear windows at night, due to the road noise caused by
the M42 at the back of our house. The last thing we need is additional noise at the front!!

We have 3 children living in our property, ages 15, 13 and 7. I have concerns for their safety
and well being; where they can be in close proximity to guests of Woodlands that will be
served alcohol. As we know, parties as such, are often conducive to excesses of alcohol being
consumed. Since access to Woodlands is via gateways opposite our property, I am extremely
concerned that my children may come up against inebriated guests of Woodlands. As my
family have to walk past Woodlands property, if they wish to walk into Barnt Green or
Alvechurch village.

Along with the issue of Alcohol, I have concerns that the levels of traffic will increase with
any number of guests arriving and leaving Woodlands premise. Access to Woodlands
premises will to pass the entrances to our property. Again there is the potential for increased
road accidents, as we only live on a single carriage road that barely has room for two cars to
pass. Along with the potential for party goers to “Drink and Drive”. Again causing a major
risk to my family.

If Woodlands were to hold a private party once or twice a year, then this would never be an issue,
as we enjoy a party as much as the next person. In this scenario it would mean that guests

Page 23



attending Woodlands would be know to Woodlands owners. However this is very different... its
being viewed as a business, so has the potential to be more than one or two a year. Also the people
attending Woodlands would not be known to them personally, so therefore they could not vouch
for their character or behavior.

I hope these items are enough for the Licensing committee to see, that there are some serious
environmental issues that would be breached if you decide to agree this application. I’ve copied in
Mr Richard Lovegrove from the Pollution Control Environmental Health Dept, so that he is aware
of our environmental concerns.

I strongly recommend that the application is denied, on the grounds of the above.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 24



PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT

QERVICES

i

é i{ ;! :1,

15 JUL 2008

"r

bromsgrove council

waww.bromsgrove.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY
OR AN INTERESTED PARTY

Respopsibie
Authority/Interested Party

Name

Address

Contact telephone
number

7

Name of the premises you
are making a
representation about

S WOODLANDS

Address of premises

L

cooleERs ik
AV EGHURCH

Which  of the four
licensing objectives does
your representation relate
to?

Please detail your evidence or give reasons to support your
representation(s). Please use a separate sheet if necessary.

Prevention of crime and
disorder

Pomahie SSITY

Prevention of public
nuisance

o PREVEVT Voisc AVD RowWDI NESS
IN THE ARTE RVENING JEARLY MOERNING
10 A RE%BEN T~ Prp\l:ﬁ C-SFCCJ"“\L\/
RELATING T THE ARDERLY AND THE YoUNG

Protection of children from
harm




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



8002/80/90

%)

\\W 000¢-1
M SPUB[POOA\ - QUAOI'] SOSIUIAL]
°-

(8
2 o

:9[e0S

ML

Juounreda

/

I3

LG

;;*:\‘»
L

730 [ 98eq

.
Jardd ONICT

Y
_Euwx

/sdeur/maraaroidsworq//:dny

yn°achaaolBswoigmmm

[1I2UN0D) 1011SI(]
9A0Ibswoug

S

adeospue] v |



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



	Agenda
	4 To consider an Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Woodlands, Coopers Hill, Alvechurch
	Woodlands Appendix A
	Woodlands Appendix B


